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RFP Section 
Reference 

Question MHSOAC Response 

1 

General Can we subcontract with another nonprofit who 
specialize in training and advocacy? 

 

No.  RFP Stakeholder I-R_002, Section I states, 

“…proposals involving subcontracting to other non-

profits or for-profit organizations for advocacy, 

training and education, and outreach and 

engagement services will not be allowed.” 

2 

General Can we hire consultants to conduct deliverables for 
training and advocacy? 

 

No.  RFP Stakeholder I-R_002, Section I states, 

“…proposals involving subcontracting to other non-

profits or for-profit organizations for advocacy, 

training and education, and outreach and 

engagement services will not be allowed.” 

3 
General Is it mandatory to submit "the intent to bid" documents 

on March 16? 
See Addendum 2.  Letter of Intent to Bid is due April 
15, 2022 

4 
General Do you have a website for updates on RFP? www.mhsoac.ca.gov 

 

5 

General How can we be notified of any changes occurring for 
this grant? 

Send an email to the Procurement Official 
(lester.robancho@mhsoac.ca.gov) and request that 
you are added to the Commission’s ListServ email 
distribution list or check the Commission’s website 

6 

General Is there a list we can sign on to get the updates on time? Send an email to the Procurement Official 
(lester.robancho@mhsoac.ca.gov) and request that 
you are added to the Commission’s ListServ email 
distribution list 
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